Muhammad Awais Siddiqui

Cashier

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Dancom (Pvt) Ltd Pakistan , Waliyat Plaza Sadiqabad Rawalpindi

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Awais Siddiqui is working as Cashier in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Muhammad Awais Siddiqui has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
BA University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
B.Com in Commerce Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2007 - 2010
F.A BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Experience	
Cashier Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2022- Present
	2022- Present 2018 - 2022
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences Cashier	
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences Cashier School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science Accountant	2018 - 2022
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences Cashier School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science Accountant Wah Polytechnic College, Wah Polytechnic College 24 Area Near Jamia Siddiqia Wah Cantt purchase supervisor	2018 - 2022 2015 - 2018